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11 February 2011 Our Ref: 10057

General Manager
Willoughby Council

PO Box 57

Chatswood, NSW 2067

Att: Annie Leung
DA2010/575: SAILORS BAY ROAD DRAFT CONDITIONS OF CONSENT

We refer to Council assessment report to the Joint Regional Planning Panel (JRPP) and specifically the
Draft Conditions of Consent. In this respect please find attach a mark-up of the Conditions of Consent
requested to be reviewed by JRPP. The mark-up also includes recommended changes to the Draft

Conditions of Consent.
Your consideration of the above is appreciated.

Yours Sincerely,
LA
/

SUE FRANCIS
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
CITY PLAN STRATEGY AND DEVELOPMENT PTY LIMITED



